Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 31, 2019 5:42 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: RE: REMINDER: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: TAC-2019-93836 (MA Msgs Mar-2019) : Pls

respond by July 11
Attachments: TAC-2019-93836 MA Sent Mar 2019.pdf

Records attached.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

—— Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

COLUMBIA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX
Sent: July 22, 2019 2:34 PM
To: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; FOl Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: REMINDER: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: TAC-2019-93836 (MA Msgs Mar-2019) : Pls respond by July

11

Good Afternoon,
This is a friendly reminder that we are waiting on a response in regards to this file.

Thank you,

Joshua Galbraith

FOI Analyst

Information Management and Strategic Initiatives,
Management Services Division

Ph: 778 698-1314 - e: Joshua.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca

Providing services to: The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, the Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology,
the Ministry of Labour, and the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
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From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Sent: July 4, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>; Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: TAC-2019-93836 (MA Msgs Mar-2019) : Pls respond by July 11

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture (TAC) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political Party):

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding
attachments — sent from the Minister’s Ministerial Assistant(s), where such a position existed and was staffed (Date
Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2019 To 03/31/2019)

Please note:

This is a cross-government request (XGR-2019-93777)
If you have responsive records, please combine them into one clean pdf, and provide a second pdf version with
program area harms highlighted and rationale.

s If you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Contact our office
immediately.

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOI inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca

Response is requested by: Thursday July 11, 2019, if possible.

Thank you.

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

Sent: July 31, 2019 4:07 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC.EX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Minister Beare's attendance at the 2019 Vancouver Fringe Festival

Hi all,

Just confirming that MLB is a go for this event. Yes to the media avail and speaking.

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Jul 16, 2019, at 10:53 AM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Team,
Here is the opportunity for Minister Beare to participate at the Fringe Fest. Sept. 4

Fringe organizers looking for Minister Beare to give brief opening remarks (2-3 mins) at their Opening
Night event on Wed., Sept. 4 at Performance Works on Granville Island. They liked the Minister’s
message and would love the Minister to speak about the support through BCAC and how events like
Fringe are economic drivers. Note: they didn’t have a Minister or an MLA last year.

The show is a preview night where 40 Fringe performers perform for 2 mins a slice of their show to
entice the audience to come see their show. Dedicated audience members often come to this show to
decide what they will see throughout the festival. Event atmosphere is fun, festive, business casual (not
too fancy).

Audience Size: 175-250 — includes donors, patrons, volunteers and artists.
Location: Performance Works, Granville Island

Itinerary:
6-7: Donor Reception
7-8: General Reception
7-8: Media Availability (Minister could participate)
8pm: Show Begins
Indigenous Welcome
Minister Speaks (2-3 mins)
Fringe Executive Director speaks
Global (sponsor) speaks (TBD)
Rapid-fire Fringe performances (preview of their shows)

Funding: BCAC provided $37,500 in operating assistance and $7,125 in supplemental this year.
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Note: BC Arts Council member Jai (Phillip) Djwa is also a board member for the Vancouver Fringe
and could serve as the Minister’s escort or introduce her to people during the reception.

Let us know if Minister is available and what she’d like to do and we'll confirm it with the organizers.

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: July 12, 2019 9:50 AM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 36056 Incoming FW: Minister Beare's attendance at the 2019 Vancouver Fringe Festival

Hi Sonja,

Just looking at invitations and realized this wasn’t on the look ahead. The Wednesday September 4t
date may actually work as she’s in Vancouver for Cabinet, could your team do a little investigating what
the opportunity looks like before we run it past Minister?

Thank you,

Marina

<image003.png> Marina HOldiI‘Ig

Administrative Coordinator

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

B P:778-974-6105| @ F:250.387.3171

<image004.gif>

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing
compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the
registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: April 8, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 36056 Incoming FW: Minister Beare's attendance at the 2019 Vancouver Fringe Festival

Please log —
Thanks!

Marina

From: Laura Efron
Sent: March 13, 2019 4:33:52 PM
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To: Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Minister Beare's attendance at the 2019 Vancouver Fringe Festival

Mr. Hannah,

| met Minister Beare this morning at the event at Arts Umbrella and she is interested in
attending the Vancouver Fringe Festival this year. The Festival will take place from September 5
to 15. If Minister Beare is available during the evening of Wednesday, September 4, we would
be pleased to have her included as one of the speakers at the Opening Night event for the
Festival.

She suggested we make plans early which is why | am contacting you at this time. We are still in
the planning stages of the Festival but it would be great to start the discussion and determine
what might be possible. We will, of course, be happy to provide a complimentary Festival Pass,
should she be in a position to attend some of the Festival performances taking place between
September 5 and 15.

Please let me know what you require for next steps in arranging this.

Thanks very much.

Sincerely,

Laura Efron

Laura Efron (pronouns: she/her/hers)
Executive Director

Vancouver Fringe Theatre Society

Box 203-1398 Cartwright St.

Vancouver, BC V6H 3R8
executivedirector@vancouverfringe.com
+1 604.257.0350 ext. 110

Celebrating 35 Years of Theatre for Everyone!
Vancouver Fringe Festival: September 5-15, 2019
Support the Fringe and Fringe artists now! - Charitable tax # 118919547RR0001

Our Vision: Theatre for Everyone!
Our Mission: Cultivating artists and audiences to create an open and vibrant independent theatre community!
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 30, 2019 5:06 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: 386 - BC Arts Council - Spring 2019 Funding results

Attachments: 37043 - Attachment 3_Notable Spring Funding Results.docx; CLIFF 37043_BN Minister_BC Arts

Council - Spring 2019 Funding results_Draft FINAL.docx; 37043 - Attachment 1 - Constituency
Report.pdf; 37043 - Attachment 2 - Constituency Report - Unfunded (CONFIDENTIAL).pdf

For your review/approval. Call me after you've read through.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
~ Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@& 604-220-5303

wr
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 30, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: Re: HEADS-UP: change in start times tomorrow
Hi Angela,

The only changes are in the original email below from Asha Bhat.

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Jul 30, 2019, at 9:22 AM, Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@Ileg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,

| did not receive the agenda for today’s consult sessions — can someone send so | can add to Ravi's

calendar.

Thank you!
Angela

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 7:32 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: HEADS-UP: change in start times tomorrow

Hey Angela,
Can you amend Ravi’s calendar accordingly? Thanks!

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bhat, Asha TAC:EX" <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 29, 2019 at 6:36:09 PM PDT

To: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>, "Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX"

<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX" <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: HEADS-UP: change in start times tomorrow

7

Page 70f 112 TAC-2019-97227



Hi both - | noticed a small discrepancy between our omnibus planning doc and calendar
holds, and the event plans that were printed.
Just flagging -- and confirming it's ok -- that the
LGBTQ2S+ reps have been invited to come at 12:30pm (not 1:00pm)
and the
Jewish Community reps have been invited to come at 3:00pm (not 3:30pm)

Jeff, | think Alison just flagged for you....justa formal follow-up to confirm this will be ok
for PSK's calendar? Sonja, flagging in case you have media booked at those earlier start
times?

cheers,

a.
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 27,2019 9:06 AM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: VCO meetings package

Attachments: 1. Community Dialogue Plan - Other Stakeholders-Vancouver July 29, 2019.docx; ATT00001.htm; 2.

Community Dialogue Plan - Muslim Stakeholders-Vancouver July 29, 2019.docx; ATT00002.htm; 3.
Community Dialogue Plan - Indigenous Stakeholders-Vancouver July 29, 2019.docx; ATT00003.htm;
4. Community Dialogue Plan - Black Stakeholders-Vancouver July 30, 2019.docx; ATT00004.htm; 5.
Community Dialogue Plan - LGBTQ2+Stakeholders-Vancouver July 30, 2019.docx; ATT00005.htm; 6.
Community Dialogue Plan - Jewish Community Stakeholders-Vancouver July 30, 2019.docx;
ATT00006.htm; 7. Community Dialogue Plan - South Asian-Sikh Community Stakeholders-Vancouver
July 31, 2019.docx; ATT00007.htm; 8. Community Dialogue Plan - CCCAC Stakeholders-Vancouver
July 31, 2019.docx; ATT00008.htm

Materials for Monday. Binder will be there.

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

Subject: VCO meetings package

Hi both — here are the event packages for all the VCO sessions next week. A fresh binder will be
available at the first meeting on Monday for PSK.

We'll send the Prince Rupert package separately.

cheers,

a.

Asha Bhat (she/her/hers)

Assistant Deputy Minister

Creative, Multiculturalism & Sport
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
[ | Asha.Bhat@gov.be.ca

[ | 778.698.1806/250.213.7833
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 26, 2019 8:18 PM

To: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Request for an additional invite for South Asian community consultation
No issues.

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Jul 26, 2019, at 9:10 AM, Bhat, Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ramesh & Jeff,

One of the invitees for the South Asian session next week (Mo Dhaliwal) asked us to invite Mannu

Sandhu from the Vancouver International South Asian Film Festival.
Pls advise if you would like us to proceed.

thnx,

a.

Asha Bhat (she/her/hers)

Assistant Deputy Minister
Creative, Multiculturalism & Sport
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

<image005.png> | Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca
<image006.png> | 778.698.1806/250.213.7833
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 26, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: OARH Media Schedule July 31/Aug 1

Attachments: OARH_Media_Interview_Schedule_July31_Aug1_DRAFT.docx; ATT00001.htm

For the interviews next week. These have been added or are getting added to your calendar.

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX" <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 26, 2019 at 2:06:31 PM PDT

To: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>, "Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX"
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>, "Bhat, Asha TAC:EX"
<Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>, "Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>, "Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX"
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: OARH Media Schedule July 31/Aug 1

Ramesh,

As promised, here is the media plan to we have put together to support the PS on July 31 and Aug 1. A
couple of items are still outstanding (highlighted) which we will fill in early next week.

This is with the understanding that PSK will continue to lead the tour through next week. If anything
changes, please let us know.

Thanks,

S.

11
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
July 26, 2019 2:57 PM
Kang, Anne HLTH:EX
Fwd: Multi messaging

For our discussion.

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
Date: July 26, 2019 at 2:49:27 PM PDT

To: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Multi messaging

Recently refreshed together with HQ:

KEY MINISTRY MESSAGES — OVERARCHING MULTICULTURALISM

Diversity is a part of British Columbia’s identity and one of the province’s greatest
strengths.

We’'re proud of B.C.’s heritage. It’s part of the reason this is such an amazing place to live.
Celebrating our diversity is how we learn from each other and build understanding. It’s also
how we strengthen community ties.

The sad reality is that incidents of racism and discrimination are increasing — both in Canada
and around the world.

Far too often, racism is being used as a tool for political gain, and to further agendas that
defy our values as British Columbians.

We have to stand together against a small minority of people who are sowing fear and hate
in our communities.

We won't let hate divide us. We will always stand up for equality and justice, and fight for a
better world.

Across government, and alongside community leaders, we are honouring our cultural
diversity and acknowledging the contributions of people of all backgrounds.

And we are working with community leaders and organizations to find ways we can work
together to combat racism and discrimination in our province.

Everyone deserves to live free from fear and oppression, and fully able to express their
cultural identity.

Together, we will build a stronger B.C. and a better future for everyone.

Sonja Zoeller

12
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Communications Director
Tourism, Arts and Culture
Cell: 250-812-6844

Desk: 250-387-1248
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Sent: July 26, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: NR on parl sec changes
Attachments: DRAFT.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 26, 2019 at 11:31:26 AM PDT

To: "Sather, Kelly ENV:EX" <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>, "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX"
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: NR on parl sec changes

To go at noon today. Please ensure your ministers are aware.

14
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 24,2019 1:27 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Cc: Dudley, Alison TAC:EX; Mannix, Stephanie L TAC:EX; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
Subject: Re: July 31- PSRk and CCCAC

Attachments: OARH Dialogues Overview and Confirmed Itinerary (Updated July 18, 2019).docx; ATT00001.htm

No issues here. If there are folks outside of the CCCAC that we’d like to have in this meeting, feel free to suggest.

Most up-to-date schedule attached.

15
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 23, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Cc: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: 5.13; 5.16meeting - July 29

11-noon would work.

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

OnJul 2

3, 2019, at 9:38 AM, Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi — attached is some information for PSK 5$.13;5.16
5.13; 5.16
PSSG has also provided this QA, $.13;5.16

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

Sent: July 22,2019 1:08 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TACEX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Statement: PSK

It’s possible he puts it up in between meetings. | called his CO asking them to free up some time for him to do it.

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

OnJul 22, 2019, at 12:28 PM, Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| can ask. Do you anticipate putting the Twitter statement out earlier? That would help with my pitch...

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Director
Tourism, Arts and Culture
Cell: 250-812-6844

Desk: 250-387-1248

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 22, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Statement: PSK

He's got calls/meetings straight until 4 pm. Nothing after 4 pm. Is that too late?

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

OnJul 22, 2019, at 11:59 AM, Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ramesh and Jeff:
As requested...

As well, please let me know PSK’s availability this afternoon and tomorrow morning for
follow up media.

re: https://www.citynews1130.com/2019/07/21/bus-backpack-police/

Twitter statement:
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Like many people, reports of a racist physical and verbal attack on teenagers peacefully
riding the bus over the weekend left me shocked and saddened. Attacking a group of
youth for speaking a language other than English goes against everything we stand for
as British Columbians. | want this group of teenagers to know — despite what you
experienced on that bus, you are welcome in B.C.

As | travel across the province this summer to meet with community leaders at the
forefront of these issues, I’'m struck by how common these incidents are becoming. But
I’'m also inspired to hear how communities are coming together and standing up to the
small minority of people who are using racism and hate to try to divide us.

Whether it’s graffiti of swastikas in our communities, people being the target of racial
slurs, or political leaders using racism as a tool for political gain, we need to stand
together and decide that this type of aggression has no place in B.C.

B.C.’s diversity is our identity and one of our greatest strengths. It’s part of why this is
such an amazing place to live and visit. Our government will always stand up for
diversity, inclusion and mutual respect, and work to build a better future for every
person, in every community.

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Director
Tourism, Arts and Culture
Cell: 250-812-6844

Desk: 250-387-1248
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 22,2019 1:07 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TACEX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: TAC Follow-up Media Request: PSK - OARH Tour - FOR APPROVAL
Approved.

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

OnJul2

2,2019, at 1:02 PM, Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see media request below for asap approval.

Reporter
Tracy Teves, Reporter
Moose FM (Fort St. John) CKFU 101.1
tracy@moosefm.ca
250-787-7100

Deadline ASAP

Request
What is the date, time and description on the Fort St. John talk?

Recommendation — response on background from ministry:
The meeting in Fort St. John will take place this Wednesday.
Groups invited to the community dialogues throughout the summer include:

Organizing Against Racism and Hate members
Local MLAs

Local government representatives
Community leaders

Indigenous leaders

School District Representatives

Faith leaders

Racialized community leaders

Impacted individuals

Please note that the meetings are not open to the public. At this stage, they are targeted dialogues with
community leaders and the Province’s existing network of organizations who are leading work on these

issues.
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Background
This is a follow-up to a media request from July 18, 2019.

REQUEST:
| heard you will be travelling to our city to have a talk and | was hoping to find out more on this as |
cannot find the details.

| am very interested in sharing this news with our viewers as we have a very diverse culter here in
Fort St. John.

RESPONSE:

Provided Background

¢ This summer, Parliamentary Secretary for Sport and Multiculturalism, Ravi Kahlon, is travelling
across the province to meet with community leaders to discuss local, emerging issues on racism and
hate.

« Incidents of racism and discrimination are increasing — both in Canada and around the world.
Police-reported hate crimes have risen in B.C. in recent years, from 164 reported incidents in 2015 to
255 incidents in 2017.

* As our government continues its work to champion human rights, diversity and inclusion,
Parliamentary Secretary Kahlon wants to hear from community leaders about what is being done,
what is working and how the provincial government can support this work.

» Fort St. John is one of several communities he is visiting across the province. In each community,
he will be meeting with community leaders, faith leaders, racialized community leaders, local
government officials, and Indigenous leaders, as well as people who have been impacted by racism
or hate.

¢ The insight gained will help inform a new community-based approach to fight discrimination and
racism, and to increase safety and a sense of belonging for everyone in B.C.

Recommendation
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 22, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: Re: FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT REPORTS FOR FY20 JUNE

Approved. Thanks!

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Jul 16, 2019, at 2:06 PM, Laird, Patricia FIN:EX <Patricia.Laird@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Afternoon |,

Attached are your financial management reports for the month of June.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Pat

Pat Laird

Ministry of Finance
Corporate Services Division
Executive Financial Clerk
Phone: 778 698-8590

Serving the Ministries of Finance, the Office of the Premier, all Minister's Offices and various other
entities

<WFR GL BALANCES FY20 JUNE TOURISM ARTS AND CULTURE.pdf>
<WFR GL TRANSACTION DETAILS FY20 JUNE TOURISM ARTS AND CULTURE.pdf>
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 19, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TACEEX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FOR MINISTER QUOTE APPROVAL: FPCC News Release Indigifest July 17 2019_draft2
Approved

Ramesh Ranjan
Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Jul 19, 2019, at 3:07 PM, Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ramesh and Jeff,

Please see the attached suggested DRAFT quotes for Minister Beare for inclusion in the First Peoples’
Cultural Council’s news release announcing Indigifest. First Peoples is hoping to put this out Tuesday or
Wednesday of next week.

Quotes:

“This festival is the culmination of over a year of work by these new and developing Indigenous
performing artists and technicians,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture.
“Congratulations to First Peoples’ Cultural Council for creating a stage for these inspiring artists
to share their excellence. Our government supports this festival because we believe in a vibrant
arts and culture sector that reflects the diversity in the province.”

Indigifest is happening August 24 in Esquimalt. This is the first year of this all-Indigenous festival. Based
on a unique model where they alternate years of emerging artists retreat (supported by Creative BC)
and festival (supported through BCAC) to enhance the development of artists, administrators and
technicians.

thank you,
Lisa

Lisa Pilling I Sr. Public Affairs Officer

Government Communication and Public Engagement
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-952-2928

C: 778-676-0615
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<FPCC News Release Indigifest July 17 2019_draft2.docx>
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 19, 2019 2:47 PM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Subject: OARH consultation materials - Week 3

Attachments: Community Dialogue Plan - Prince George July 23 am.docx; Community Dialogue Plan - Fort St John

July 24.docx; Community Dialogue Plan - Dawson Creek July 24 am.docx; QA_KM_Stakeholder
Engagement Meetings on Racism_Final Week 3.docx; OARH Dialogues Overview and Confirmed
Itinerary (Updated July 18, 2019).docx

Materials for next week.

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

Sent: July 19, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Shang, Cindy TAC:EX

Subject: Re: DRAFT Letter to David Calabrigo

Their office was to get back to me today. Hold on sending it until we have this. Thanks!

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Jul 19, 2019, at 2:23 PM, Shang, Cindy TAC:EX <Cindy.Shang@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ramesh,

Were you able to get more details on the date that the call occurred?

Do we just want to proceed with the letter? Or should we hold off for now?
Let me know.

Cheers,
Cindy

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 17, 2019 5:57 PM

To: Shang, Cindy TAC:EX

Subject: Re: DRAFT Letter to David Calabrigo

Call was with the federal Minister of Indigenous Relations.
Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Jul 16, 2019, at 4:58 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

5.13

<image001.png> Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
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Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

& 604-220-5303

<image003.jpg>

From: Shang, Cindy TAC:EX

Sent: July 15, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: DRAFT Letter to David Calabrigo

Hi Ramesh,
Should come through tomorrow after Shauna reviews the letter.

If you let me know what the edits are | can also make the changes. Let me know what
you prefer.

Cheers,
Cindy

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 15, 2019, at 5:22 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Cindy,

When will the letter be coming up through eapps? We've got some
edits.

Ramesh

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
Sent: July 15, 2019 2:32 PM

27

Page 27 of 112 TAC-2019-97227



To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: DRAFT Letter to David Calabrigo

Hi Ramesh,

Please find attached a draft response letter to David Calabrigo as well
as the TAC P/F Stakeholder List (RBCM/VAG) for reference.

Cheers,
Cindy

Cindy Shang

A/Manager, Divisional Operations

Office of the Assistant Deputy Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Phone: (778) 698-1668 Cell: (250) 886-4614
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 19, 2019 8:30 AM

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Question FW: Approval - travel to Kaslo / Nelson for Suzanne Ferguson Aug 2 - 6, 2019
Hi Shauna,

s.13we’ve fleshed our the tour a bit, realizing there’s room to do that.
Staff would be needed for Friday, Saturday and Tuesday.

Fri

- Arrival at hotel - tour with Manager or local tourism rep of hot springs 1hr

- contact festival for official invite to open

Sat

- tourism tour of area / Kaslo with DMO Kootenay Rockies or local operators 10-2.
Sun

- explore festival / Kaslo

- contact organizers for official invite to close festival - speak before headliner
Mon

- personal day

-travel to Nelson

Tues

-9-11 Nelson roundtable tourism arts and culture

- travel to airport

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Jul 18, 2019, at 3:57 PM, Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ramesh,

We are attempting to manage down the overall Ministry travel costs — last year $286,000 was spent on

travel. One of the items coming up is the Kaslo/Nelson tour.

s.13; 5.17. Can you confirm with the Minister.
Thx
Shauna

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Sent: July 18, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Approval - travel to Kaslo / Nelson for Suzanne Ferguson Aug 2 - 6, 2019

29
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5.13; .17

s.13; 5.17. Let me know how you would like us to proceed. Thx
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX" <Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 18, 2019 at 12:06:00 PM PDT

To: "Avison, Claire TAC:EX" <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Shang, Cindy TAC:EX" <Cindy.Shang@gov.bc.ca>, "Riedel, David E TAC:EX"
<David.Riedel@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Approval - travel to Kaslo / Nelson for Suzanne Ferguson Aug 2 - 6, 2019

Claire,

| am seeking your approval for the travel costs for the Ministers Kaslo/Nelson trip —
August 2 — 6, 2019. Flights are booking up so | need to secure travel if | am to go.

| spoke with Jeff/MO and he confirmed that Minister is wanting staff support to open
the Jazz festival on Aug 2", meeting with Ainsworth Resort on Aug 3'%; potentially
closing festival on Aug 4™; and Tourism Roundtable on Aug 6. Note that the MO is
coordinating the itinerary for all functions on Aug 2, 3, 4. Tourism Branch has been
asked to coordinate the Tourism Roundtable only. The materials for the Roundtable
will be coming up via e-approvals late this afternoon.

5.13; 5.17

From: Riedel, David E TAC:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 11:13 AM
To: Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Flights to castlegar

Hi Suzanne:

Same flight times. The 9:00 departure from Victoria is the latest that will arrive in
Castlegar early enough. There is only one late afternoon flight on the return.
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Departing Flight: Friday, August 2nd, 2019 Victoria, CA (YY) - Castlegar, CA (YCG)

09:00 1 Stop - 2hr49m 11:49
Victoria Castlegar ECOI
L2 l"' YWR) * 1 AdL
+ 1hrosm Sit bac

Includes travel operated by Air Canada Express - |azz Details

Return Flight: Tuesday, August 6th, 2019  Castlegar, CA (YCG) - Victoria, CA (YY)

17:10 1 Stop - 2hr21m 19:31
Castlegar Victoria  ECOI
. (Y/R) e 1AdL
+39m Sit bat

Includes travel operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz Details

Cancel within 24 hours of purchase without penalty. You will receive a full

refund if you change your mind. Find out more View |
\_ .
Share itinerary B - Al
}':_It!-'il Ta
09:49 Time to book! Complete your booking to guarantee your fare. F&A'
an

From: Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX

Sent: July 18, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Riedel, David E TAC:EX <David.Riedel@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Flights to castlegar

Thanks Dave. Sorry the return date is wrong — returning on Tuesday August 6 in the
afternoon. If you could update and | will get approval from Claire to book.

Thx

From: Riedel, David E TAC:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 9:50 AM
To: Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Flights to castlegar
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Hi Suzanne:

Given this is a small run, there aren’t a lot of flights and only a few tickets available. The
best option seems to be 9:00 departure from Victoria and 5:10 p.m. return out of
Castlegar (see below). There are several early morning departures between 6:00 and
7:00, arriving around 12:00 or 1:00.

Departing Flight: Friday, August 2nd, 2019  Victoria, CA (YY) - Castlegar, CA (YCG)

09:00 1 Stop - 2hr49m 11:49
Victoria Castlegar ECOT
. (7R e 1AdU
+ Thr05m Sit bac
Includes travel operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz Details
Return Flight: Thursday, August 8th, 2019  Castlegar, CA (YCG) - Victoria, CA (YY)
17:10 1 Stop - 2hr21m 19:31
Castlegar Victoria  ECOT
L "" YVR ‘I * 1 Adu
+39m Sit bac
Includes travel operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz Details
Cancel within 24 hours of purchase without penalty. You will receive a full
refund if you change your mind. Find out more View |
- £3- Air
Share itinerary v
@ Te
09:48 Time to book! Complete your booking to guarantee your fare. (GE,:EAP
an
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From: Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX

Sent: July 17,2019 4:55 PM

To: Riedel, David E TAC:EX <David.Riedel@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Flights to castlegar

Dave - looks like | will need to fly to castlegar in August 2 in the am ans return on August
8 in the late afternoon.

| have a place to stay but will need a car rental during my stay. | will get adm
approval. Pls do not book yet - for now can you look at flights and availability

Thx

Sent from my iPhone
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 18, 2019 9:01 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Smith, George PREM:EX

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

Subject: MA Pitch - BCAC Quarterly & WBSC Americas Olympic Qualifier tournament

Attachments: MA_Pitch_BCAC_Summer_Announcement_Aug19_FINAL.docx; MA Pitch - WBSC Americas Olympic

Qualifier 2019 - 25AUG2019.docx

Hi all,
Attached are two pitches for tomorrow. Will be dialling in from Vancouver.

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

BRITISH Hon. Minister Lisa Beare’s Office

COLUNMBMA
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

L
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 18, 2019 8:22 PM

To: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Invitation - Friday July 17- Hwy 7 event in Maple Ridge-Mission

Attachments: Federal - Provincial Government Invitation - July 19 2019.pdf; ATT00001.htm; KM-QA Highway 7

funding announcement - EDITED.docx; ATT00002.htm

Forwarding to you so you have it. | believe we talked about this?

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX" <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 17, 2019 at 4:44:43 PM PDT

To: s.17

Cc: "Beare.MLA, Lisa LASS:EX" <Lisa.Beare.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>, "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX"
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Invitation - Friday July 17- Hwy 7 event in Maple Ridge-Mission

Hello Min. Beare,

Attached is in invitation (which you should be receiving through official channels) to an announcement
this Friday in Maple Ridge regarding Highway 7. MLA D’Eith will be speaking on behalf of Min. Trevena.
Also attached is the draft KM-QA, which provide more details on the announcement.

Kind regards,

Melanie Sanderson

Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Claire Trevena,
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
250.880.9508
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Sent: July 18, 2019 7:21 PM
To: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
Cc: Hannah, Jeff TACEX; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
Subject:
community tour
Approved.

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,

Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Ph: 604-220-5303

On Jul 18, 2019, at 9:00 AM, Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Ramesh and lJeff,

Re: MEDIA REQUEST FOR APPROVAL: TAC Media Request: Parliamentary Secretary Kahlon's

Below is our proposed response to the Alaska Highway News. If you could please let me know if this

works this morning, that would be greatly appreciated.

thank you,
Lisa

Lisa Pilling I Sr. Public Affairs Officer

Government Communication and Public Engagement

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P: 250-952-2928
C: 778-676-0615

Reporter
Matt Preprost, Editor
Alaska Highway News
editor@ahnfsj.ca
250-271-0724 c: 250-785-5631

Deadline Thursday, July 18, 2019 11:00 AM

Request

requested to interview Parliamentary Secretary Kahlon during his Organizing Against Racism & Hate
(OARH) community engagement tour. Also requested the names of the organizations PSK is meeting

with in Fort St John and Dawson Creek, and the dates of those meetings.

Background

Recommendation
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Hello Matt,

Following up on our conversation yesterday, Parliamentary Secretary Kahlon will be in Fort St. John and

Dawson Creek on July 24™. The types of groups PS Kahlon is meeting with on his provincial tour include:
— Organizing Against Racism and Hate members

— Local MLAs

— Local government representatives
— Community leaders

— Indigenous leaders

— School District Representatives

— Faith leaders

— Racialized community leaders

— Impacted individuals
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Sent: July 18, 2019 6:19 PM
To: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Victoria OARH

numbers are looking?

5.13 Maybe we can chat tomorrow about how

?‘ Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

wr

From: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX

Sent: July 18, 2019 6:13 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Victoria OARH

Perfect, thnx for this.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for

5.13

s.13 But we can move whichever way you'd like, as long as the community can manage the date, no

problem.

Just a heads-up re planning, Shauna has recommended Minister Popham, PS Dean and Minister James also be invited to

a Victoria session.

Thnx for your help with this!
a.

Asha Bhat (she/her/hers)

Assistant Deputy Minister
Creative, Multiculturalism & Sport
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca
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Direct: 778.698.1806 | Mobile: 250.213.7833

On Jul 18, 2019, at 6:08 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

PSK will be with the Cranbrook OARH on Aug 1 and Prince Rupert OARH on Aug 2.

s.22, Jeff, can you see if any of the other South Island
MLAs are available on the 14™? | know uptake will be sizeable.

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

Sent: July 18, 2019 6:00 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX <Angela.Giuliano@Ileg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Victoria OARH

Lol...Robert just sent me n invite today too. I'll certainly check. Did you want to first confirm Minister
Fleming and other local Minister’s interest/availability (August 1 vs. August 14th)?
A.

Asha Bhat (she/her/hers)

Assistant Deputy Minister
Creative, Multiculturalism & Sport
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca
Direct: 778.698.1806 | Mobile: 250.213.7833
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On Jul 18, 2019, at 5:55 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Asha,

Can you see if the Vic OARH group would be able to do some time on August 14"? We
could then double up on that day and have PSK tour PISE —we’ve been meaning to do a
visit there for awhile and once Robert and him got chatting, he was more interested in
visiting!

<image001.png> Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

<image002.jpg>

From: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: July 16, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Updated OARH Itinerary - JULY 11, 2019

How about Wed/Aug 14 — he could be here in person to attend PSK Bi-Weekly mtg at
9:30am? Meet with Victoria group i.e. 11am?
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Sent: July 17,2019 5:54 PM
To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: PSK Op-Eds revised

Abbotsford one looks good since that’s on a time crunch. Will get back to you on the rest.

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

OnJul 17, 20189, at 5:39 PM, Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ramesh,

After discussing with several folks in the ministry and at HQ, we’ve landed on the following changes to
the op-eds. s.13 My apologies for the convoluted approval
process. The changes are summarized below. Please let me know if we can go ahead with these,
including Abbotsford which has been revised once more.

5.13
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Sonja Zoeller
Communications Director
Tourism, Arts and Culture
Cell: 250-812-6844

Desk: 250-387-1248

<Op-ed_Regional_Stakeholder Engagements_July 18_Abbotsford.docx>
<Op-ed_Regional_Stakeholder Engagements_July 19 _Okanagan region.docx>
<Op-ed_Regional_Stakeholder Engagements_July 23_Prince George.docx>
<Op-ed_Regional_Stakeholder Engagements_luly 24_Peace River region.docx>
<Op-ed_Regional_Stakeholder Engagements_Aug. 1_Cranbrook.docx>

<Op-ed_Regional_Stakeholder Engagements_Aug. 2_Prince Rupert.docx>
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Sent: July 17,2019 3:30 PM
To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX
Subject: Re: MAC Calls

Doesn’t have to be today. Can be tomorrow or Friday.

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

OnJul 17, 2019, at 3:28 PM, Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ramesh,
Just reading this now — Do you mean today? | see on his calendar he is busy until after 5:30pm.

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: MAC Calls

Hi Angela,

Can you put the following as 3 separate call meetings back-to-back-to-back in Ravi’s calendar - (15 min
each) in the next available 45 min slot?

MAC:

Samir Ismaél Traoré: s.22
Christine Marie Anonuevo: s.22
Milan Singh: s.22

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

Sent: July 17,2019 3:04 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX; Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: For MO approval: Bibi Firdos Dilmahomed shares her story
Approved

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

OnJul 17, 2019, at 10:41 AM, Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ramesh,

For your and PSK’s approval, two ways we plan to share Bibi Firdos Dilmahomed’s story. She is one of
the participants in tomorrow’s community dialogue with PSK. We're hoping to distribute these
tomorrow at 11:30am. We’ve worked with her and she has given us her permission to share her story in
both formats.

First, a “Humans of BC” style Facebook profile that will posted to the government page.
Second, a “News You Can Use” feature, which is distributed to media across the wires.
Thank you,

S.
<HOBC Bibi Firdos Dilmahomed_July 18.docx>
<NYCU Bibi Firdos Dilmahomed_July 18.docx>
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 17,2019 10:20 AM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: 36865 Incoming Re: Reception Invitation - Pakistan Festival 2019

Any interest in attending?

Ramesh Ranjan
Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

From: Waseem Javed .22
Date: Saturday, June 22, 2019 at 12:50 AM
To: "Beare.MLA, Lisa" <Lisa.Beare.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Reception Invitation - Pakistan Festival 2019

CallUs @

June 22, 2019

The Honourable Lisa Beare, M.L.A.
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Legislative Assembly of British Columbia

501 Belleville Street

45
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Thank you for your time and consideration.

Yours Sincerely,

Waseem Javed

Secretary — Pakistan Festival Organizing Committee Society

RSVP: rsvp@pakistanfestival.com

s j’"*) s p 5 Pakistan
{ g 1T A P
<y f;-»;.imamt.m Association
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 17,2019 10:12 AM

To: Ninu Gill

Subject: Re: PSK at Sportscape July 17 afternoon

Perfect! Thanks. See you this afternoon.

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

OnJul 17, 2019, at 9:44 AM, Ninu Gill <ninug@viasport.ca> wrote:

Ramesh:

Yes, we had asked Deloitte for one! Place to put notes... there will also be a laptop facing PSK so he
knows what slide he's on without having turning around and put his back to the audience...

Ninu

Ninu Gill (He, Him, His)

Director, Communications and Engagement
1351-409 Granville Street, Vancouver, B.C. V6C 1T2
T 778-655-1742 viaSport.ca

Our work takes place on the unceded, traditional territory of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh Nations

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX [mailto:Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 9:49 PM

To: Ninu Gill <ninug@viasport.ca>

Subject: Re: PSK at Sportscape July 17 afternoon

Hi Ninu,

Sorry for the late email - will there be a podium where PSK will be presenting from tomorrow?
Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Ph: 604-220-5303<tel:604-220-5303>
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On Jul 15, 2019, at 4:59 PM, Ninu Gill <ninug@viasport.ca<mailto:ninug@viasport.ca>> wrote:

Awesome!

Ninu Gill (He, Him, His)
Director, Communications and Engagement
1351-409 Granville Street, Vancouver, B.C. V6C 1T2 T 778-655-1742 viaSport.ca<http://viaSport.ca>

Our work takes place on the unceded, traditional territory of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh Nations

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX [mailto:Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 4:57 PM

To: Ninu Gill <ninug@viasport.ca<mailto:ninug@viasport.ca>>
Subject: Re: PSK at Sportscape July 17 afternoon

Hi Ninu,

I’ll be with him that day and we can stay til around 4:30 pm at the latest. Will have to check in with him
on it first though!

Will get back to you.
Ramesh
Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Ph: 604-220-5303<tel:604-220-5303>

On Jul 15, 2019, at 4:06 PM, Ninu Gill
<ninug@viasport.ca<mailto:ninug@viasport.ca><mailto:ninug@viasport.ca>> wrote:

Hey, Ramesh:
Hope the summer (which seems like officially arrived this weekend) is treating you well.

Just a note to let you know that we are at capacity attendance for the Sportscape event at which PSK is
presenting in the afternoon of this Wednesday, July 17 (about 100 sector attendees). Do you know if
he’ll be able to stay until the mix and mingle which starts just after 4 and which lasts about 45 minutes
tops? We start at 1.30 pm and he’s on around 2.30 pm...

Also, will you be joining him Wednesday? Would be great to meet you in person!

Thanks,
Ninu

Ninu Gill (He, Him, His)
Director, Communications and Engagement
1351-409 Granville Street, Vancouver, B.C. V6C 1T2 T 778-655-
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1742 viaSport.ca<http://viaSport.ca><file:///\\sbca.lan\SBCAData\Operations\IT%20&%20Business%20
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

Cc:
Subject:

Hey Sonja,

Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
July 16, 2019 5:15 PM
Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
RE: PSK web presence

Sorry for the delay on this:

I'll ask.

il S

this case.

Ramesh

Is the one on his MLA page useable?
Will have to check on this.

BrITISH
COLUMBIA

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@& 604-220-5303

e

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: July 9, 2019 1:05 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PSK web presence

Hi —

He has a Gov address but that’s not a public facing one. You can just use the TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca address in

Something else to get on your radar. We've been working with the web folks on establishing a web presence for PSK, as
we noticed his mandate letter isn’t posted anywhere online. They are willing to set something up for him, and other
parliamentary secretaries, here, as a tab under Deputy Ministers:

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/organizational-structure/cabinet

To populate his page, hoping you can help us source some items:

1. His headshot
2. His signed mandate letter (we only have an unofficial version in Word). I'm also checking with the Deputy’s

office if they have this already.
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3. A biography. A short version is on his MLA page, but does he already have a longer version that he would like to
use? Otherwise, we can work on adding some multi/sport content to the shorter MLA version.

4. Do you know if he has a special PS email address, other than his MLA email address?

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

Sent: July 16, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Brouwer, Shauna TACEX

Subject: Accepted: 1:1 weekly call Ramesh Ranjan / Shauna Brouwer
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 16, 2019 1:06 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX; Shang, Cindy TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: FW: 36284 Incoming RE: Punjabi Legacy Project: Material for Premier as requested
Attachments: Letter from Premier Horgan to Balbir Gurm.pdf

Hey team,

5.13

s.13If there’s a better way to request changes through eapps, please let me know.

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

L

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Sent: July 16, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 36284 Incoming RE: Punjabi Legacy Project: Material for Premier as requested

References MLB and PSK reviewing a proposal. | don’t know the full background on this. Lets chat on this one later.

Jeff

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: July 15, 2019 3:56 PM

To: 'balbir.gurm@kpu.ca' <balbir.gurm@kpu.ca>

Cc: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 36284 Incoming RE: Punjabi Legacy Project: Material for Premier as requested

Dear Balbir Gurm:

Please find attached a message from Premier John Horgan. If you have any difficulties with the attachment,
please let us know.

Sincerely,
Office of the Premier
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Balbir Gurm <balbir.gurm@kpu.ca>

Date: June 27, 2019 at 10:15:25 PM PDT

To: "evan.brown@gov.bc.ca" <evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Punjabi Legacy Project: Material for Premier as requested

Dear Evan

It was great to meet you and connect with the Premier again at the launch of the Mental Health
Plan. Asyou are aware, the Premier asked me to write to you as a follow up to the conversation the
Premier and | had at the event.

Please thank the Premier for his encouraging words and pass on this information. I am chair of the
Punjabi Canadian Legacy Project Advisory Committee that was started in 2015. | agreed to work on this
because being a registered nurse, | know that a person’s identity or self-concept is necessary for well-
being. Mental health issues, relationship violence and gangs headline our local newspapers highlighting
Punjabis. A contributing root cause for these issues is lack of identity and | believe a part of the reason
that these issues occur is because Punjabis do not see themselves as belonging and included in the
fabric of our society, our institutions remain Eurocentric and white and white privilege continues. Since
the contribution of Punjabis to the fabric of society is not documented or taught in schools, not even
universities, there remains a feeling of less than or not good enough in the minds of minority

youth. Youth are not aware of the contributions that the Punjabi community has made since the early
settlers of the late 1890’s. There remains an equity gap. For these reasons, | am passionate about this
project and need your support. | have been talking with Ravi Kahlon and asking him to make this a
priority since he was elected. | will be meeting with him again, as the Premier suggested, on July 12.
Now | will explain what has been done so far.

From 2015-2018, under the directives and guidance of the Punjabi Canadian Legacy Project Advisory
Committee, the South Asian Studies Institute at the University of the Fraser Valley in partnership with
the Royal BC Museum undertook two rounds of province-wide Punjabi Canadian community
consultations. As a result, the communities have requested the following legacy initiatives be developed

. Create Punjabi Canadian related School Resources for K-12

. Community history research/connectivity in all the regions of BC
. Punjabi Canadian Labour Movement Archival Project

. Social History of Punjabi Canadians

. Historic Sites of BC — record and preservation

. Punjabi Legacy Travelling Exhibition to all parts of BC

The work has already started and you can see the initial output at this website
(www.canadiansouthasianheritage.ca). From Campbell River to Prince George, from Trail to McKenzie
and places in between, there is so much rich and valuable history that needs to be uncovered and
recovered.

| have attached the budget and material that we have given to Ravi as Parliamentary Secretary for Sport
and Multiculturalism and to staff in the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture. We have created two
budget options, ideally we need s.21for a project that will help right
the wrongs of the past and leave a legacy for future generations. s.21

.21 I have also attached the Haq (meaning rights) and
History book that we created.
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| really need the Premier to support this project. If you need anything else, please let me know.
Sincerely

Balbir
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 16, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: RE: s.13
Sounds good.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

.‘“ Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

ITISH
COLUMBIA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

ury

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: July 16, 2019 8:39 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: s.13

Let’s chat today about this. | will call later.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

B

On Jul 15, 2019, at 4:58 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For your review/approval. Will be pitching on Friday for PJH availability.

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

Date: July 15, 2019 at 4:14:27 PM PDT

To: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>, "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX"
<Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>, "Bhat, Asha TAC:EX" <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: s.13

Ramesh — s.13

5.13
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 16, 2019 9:04 AM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TACEX; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: QUOTE FOR APPROVAL: BC Farmers Market Media Release_July 15 201
Approved.

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

OnJull

5, 2019, at 1:49 PM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi team,

Attached is the BC Assoc of Farmer’s markets NR which uses DBC’s co-op marketing funding ($50K in
2019/20)

Quote for MLB’s approval:
“The BC Farmers Market Trail is an excellent resource that both visitors and locals can use to find local produce
and artisan goods,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “Sharing local and seasonal specialties is

a great way to showcase all that British Columbia offers and supports the work of makers and growers. Exploring
our province through farmer’s markets and healthy, fresh food is a great way to travel!”

Hoping to get approval by EOD where ever possible please and thx.
We have also shared with our colleagues at AGRI.

Thanks kindly,
Carla

<BC Farmers Market Media Release_July 15 2019_AM.docx>
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
Subject: Re: Minister's Message for Approval: VIFF

Approved.

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

OnJull

5, 2019, at 9:28 PM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Team,
Please find attached VIFF Minister’s Message for approval.

Thanks kindly,
Carla

carla Wormald, MA

Manager Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

PH 778-698-8199

Cell 250-208-4309

<MM_Vancouver International Film Festival FINAL.docx>
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 15, 2019 5:33 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TACEX; Joyes, Kieran GCPE:EX; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Wednesday's Women's Softball Olympic Qualifier Funding Announcement materials

First quote is approved. Jeff will get back to you on the second. Thanks!

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

OnJull

5, 2019, at 4:14 PM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hello Team,

Attached you will find the news release, SN's for MLA Begg and MLA Kang and the KMQA for
Wednesday's Softball event.

Can we please get your approval on the following quotes:

"Top athletes are role models who inspire us to strive for our personal best and teach us the importance
of teamwork and fair play," said Ravi Kahlon, Parliamentary Secretary for Sport and Multiculturalism.
"Sport has the power to drive positive change for gender equity in our society and empowers girls and
women to be active participants and leaders. We're proud to support this international event, to help
inspire young women to get into sport."

5.13

Thanks kindly,
Carla

<NR - Women's Softball Olympic Qualifier Funding Announcement - 17JUL2019 -FINAL.docx>

<SN (Emcee) - WBSC Americas Softball Olympic Qualifier Funding Announcement - 17JUL2019 -
FINAL.docx>

<SN (MLA Begg) - WBSC Americas Softball Olympic Qualifier Funding Announcement - 17JUL2019 -
FINAL.docx>

<KMQA - Women's Softball Olympic Qualifier Funding Announcement - 17JUL2019 - FINAL.docx>
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 15, 2019 5:16 PM

To: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: FW: OARH Consultations - for PS Dean consideration
Hi Asha,

Just passing along that PS Mitzi Dean and her MA Angela Liu will attend the first session on July 29" at VCO. Thanks!

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
~ Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@& 604-220-5303

ury

From: Liu, Ange FIN:EX

Sent: July 15, 2019 4:19 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: OARH Consultations - for PS Dean consideration

Hi Ramesh,

PS Dean will be at the first session of the day. Please let me know if there’s been any more thought as to roles for our
PS's.

Thanks,
ange
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 15, 2019 5:01 PM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Op-ed_Regional_Stakeholder Engagements_July 24_Peace River region

Attachments: Op-ed_Regional_Stakeholder Engagements_July 24_Peace River region.docx; ATT00001.htm

Revised Peace River regional op-Ed for your approval.

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX" <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 15, 2019 at 4:23:13 PM PDT

To: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Op-ed_Regional_Stakeholder Engagements_July 24_Peace River region

See revised attached. Due to conflicting accounts online about the nature of the group you mentioned,
we’'ve kept it relatively general so as not to wade into the fray. Let me know what you think.
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 15, 2019 3:55 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: 347 - Confirmation of appointment letters for Traore, Anonuevo and Singh Multicultural Advisory
Council

Attachments: 36958 Anonuevo Final 190715.docx; 36958 Traore Final 190715.docx; 36958 Singh Final 190715.docx

Letters for your approval.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

—~— Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

LMBBA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

ur
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 12, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Subject: Sportscape Package - July 17th

Attachments: Sportscape Framework handout (July 2019).pdf; SportScape PSK Presentation FINAL.pptx; viaSport

Sportscape Deck - July 17 DRAFT v.1.pptx; Sector Analysis Presentation_FINAL.pdf; Sportscape 2019 -
Agenda as of July 9.pdf; SportScape 2019 Attendees.docx

Attached are materials for your consumption for Sportscape next Wednesday. I'll be there with you.

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

T Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
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

Sent: July 12, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: 311 - Minister Meeting with Gord Rattray, New Pathways to Gold Society, July 15, 11:00 AM
Attachments: 36882 - Attachment 3 NPTG-supplied Briefing Package - Received July 10 330pm.pdf; 36882 -

Attachment 2 NPTG-supplied Briefing Package Preamble - received July 10 330pm.pdf; 36882 MN
New Pathways to Gold DRAFT.docx; ACTION REFERRAL Re: New Pathways to Gold (NPTGS)

For tomorrow’s meeting. Physical copies will be in your blue folder on Monday.

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

Sent: July 12,2019 3:14 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: Proposal: Strategic Communications Planning Session for Tourism, Arts and Culture
Attachments: Proposal - Strategic Planning TAC Communications.docx

Let’s chat about this.

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

BRITISH

COLUMBIA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

97

Page 97 of 112 TAC-2019-97227



Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 12, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Subject: FYI - Support for the Canadian women's field hockey team
Attachments: 36815 Incoming (1).msg; 36815s.22 Final 190710.docx

FYl on correspondence from the grandmother of an athlete playing on Canada’s women'’s field hockey team at the
Dutch Elite Cup.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
.‘ Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

wr
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 12,2019 1:16 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Flight Options for MLA Ravi Kahlon - Tue/July 23

That should be fine. Maybe book him a taxi so he doesn’t have to wait for one? Just in case.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
M‘.,.;,, Hon. Minister Lisa Beare’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

& 604-220-5303

From: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 12, 2019 10:42 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Flight Options for MLA Ravi Kahlon - Tue/July 23

Forgot to ask you — do you think the 8:15am flight would be ok? Ravi could taxi right to loc of session in PG?

From: Giuliano, Angela

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Flight Options for MLA Ravi Kahlon - Tue/July 23

Hi Ramesh,

Before | book flights for Ravi — can you let me know what hotel staff will be staying at in Dawson Creek as | would like to
book Ravi at the same hotel.

Thank you!

Angela

From: Clare Martin <clare.martin@visiontravel.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Flight Options for MLA Ravi Kahlon - Tue/July 23

Good morning Angela,

Thank you for your email and request. Would you like me to look at hotel options? | have full access to all the
government rates.

The following flights are currently available for Ravi.
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23 July from Vancouver to Prince George:
1: depart on AC 7:20am, arrive 8:35am $356.08
2: depart on WS 8:15am, arrive 9:33am $344.53

24 July from Fort St John to Vancouver:

3: depart on AC 5:15pm, arrive 7pm $275.86

4: depart on WS 6pm, arrive 7:49pm $327.73

5: depart on AC 7:50pm, arrive 9:35pm $275.86

By the way, | can get you set up with an instant government discount with Westjet, similar to the one | have you on with
AC. All I need is your GST number and | can get this set up and you will save on all flights.

Prices are per person, per option including taxes. Airfares are non-refundable, non-transferrable, and subject to change
fees. All options are subject to availability and to change without notice, and are never guaranteed until paid in full.

Sincerely,

Clare Martin

Senior Corporate Travel Advisor
Vision Travel Solutions

203 — 4480 West Saanich Road, Victoria BC, VV8Z 3E9
Phone:

Victoria: 250-412-1885
Calgary: 403-777-0794
Vancouver. 604-689-3612
Clare.martin@visiontravel.ca
www.visiontravel.ca/claremartin

Vision

VOYAGES | TRAVEL

Consider this. A financial advisor works with clients to get them the best return on their investment. A travel advisor
work with clients to get the best return on life. 1 am in the life experience business and I help you manage your most
precious commodity; your free time.

From: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: July-12-19 9:23 AM

To: Clare Martin <clare.martin@visiontravel.ca>
Subject: Flight Options for MLA Ravi Kahlon - Tue/July 23

Hi Clare,
Can you please provide flight options for:

Tue/July 23
Van to Prince George (needs to be there for a 10am meeting in Prince George

Wed/July 24
Fort St John to Van (Ravi has a mtg in Fort St John at 1:30-3pm)
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Ravi will not need a car rental as Ministry staff will transport him.

Thank you,
Angela

Angela Giuliano / Legislative Assistant
New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-9437
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 12, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Cc: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: OARH Consultations - Week 2 materials (Vancouver, Abbotsford, Kelowna, Osoyoos)

Attachments: Community Dialogue Plan - Kelowna_Okanagan July 19 am.docx; Community Dialogue Plan - Metro

Van July 16 pm.docx; Community Dialogue Plan - Osoyoos July 19 pm.docx; OARH Dialogues
Overview and Confirmed Itinerary (Updated July 11, 2019).docx; Community Dialogue Plan -
Abbotsford July 18 pm.docx

Importance: High

Attached are SNs and profiles for the OARH consultations for the next week.

We’re working with MLA offices for additional invites to the July 16" meeting and the list will include all that you've
added.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

BRITISH
COLLI

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

ury
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 12, 2019 12:44 PM

To: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For PSK: OARH Consultations - Week 2 materials (Vancouver, Abbotsford, Kelowna, Osoyoos)

Great to hear. And just to confirm that we have Minister Rob Fleming and MLA Spencer Chandra Herbert attending on
the 16th.

Jeff will send you additional invitees with contact info.
Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Jul 12, 2019, at 12:32 PM, Bhat, Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ramesh — here is the next set of event plans for the OARH consultations and the latest version | sent
earlier of the omnibus itinerary.

Good news, following up on our conversation yesterday...we have confirmed at least 10 attendees for
the July 16th metro Vancouver OARH session, so we are good to go to keep that one in the mix.

Don’t hesitate to let me know if you need anything further on these.

cheers!
a.

Asha Bhat (she/her/hers)
Assistant Deputy Minister

Creative, Multiculturalism & Sport
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

[http://www.collectivepitchmedia.com/sig/mail.png]

Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca

[http://www.collectivepitchmedia.com/sig/phone.png]
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778.698.1806/250.213.7833

<Community Dialogue Plan - Kelowna_Okanagan July 19 am.docx>

<Community Dialogue Plan - Metro Van July 16 pm.docx>

<Community Dialogue Plan - Osoyoos July 19 pm.docx>

<OARH Dialogues Overview and Confirmed Itinerary (Updated July 11, 2019).docx>
<Community Dialogue Plan - Abbotsford July 18 pm.docx>

<image001.png>

<image002.png>
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

All approved.
Plus more:

Baltej Singh Dhillon
Paneet Singh
Satwinder Bains,
Balbir Mann

Mita Naidu

Tasha Kaur

For Muslim meeting:
Abu Khan

Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

July 11,2019 5:10 PM

Bhat, Asha TAC:EX

RE: For consideration: OARH list

BRITISM
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

Sent: July 8, 2019 10:43 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For consideration: OARH list

Hi Ramesh,

As discussed, a few additional names for consideration to two of the Vancouver/VCO sessions for OARH.

cheers,
a.

Add to South Asian Meeting
¢ New West KDS Sukh Sagar temple

Mo Dhaliwal
Baljit Sangra
Gurp Sian

Kanwar Neel

e & & @ o

VIBC/5X — Tarun Nayar
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Kulpreet Singh

Jai Birdi

Randip Janda

Nikki Sharma
Manjot Bains (TBC)

e & & o o

Add to Muslim Meeting
¢ Baitur Rehman Mosque (Ahmaddiya Muslim Community)
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 11, 2019 4:58 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC.EX

Subject: Accepted: Briefing for MLA Clovechok on Destination BC plan for wildfire season
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 11,2019 2:59 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX

Cc: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: PSK's Community Media Interview on July 31

Hi Carla,

You can go ahead with this plan.
Angela, can you hold noon to 1 pm in Ravi’s calendar on July 31* for community media interviews? Thanks!!

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@& 604-220-5303

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: July 11, 2019 1:34 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa
GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PSK's Community Media Interview on July 31

Hi Ramesh,

As discussed, can you please block 12 pm-1pm on July 31 in PSK’s calendar for some community media interviews
following the OHARA meeting that morning.

The Multi branch recommends Satwinder Bains as a great validator. She is the Director of the South Asian Studies
Institute at the University of the Fraser Valley, s.22and has confirmed she ‘ll be attending the session. She
frequently does media interviews so | think she’d be comfortable with this.

Shruti has kindly offered to help assist us with the media pitches upon your approval on the above.

Thanks
Carla
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Sent: July 9, 2019 10:09 PM
To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Subject: 130 - s.13
Attachments: 36711- s.13
s.13

. Let me know if you have questions though.

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

Sent: July 9, 2019 9:31 PM

To: 'Sharmarke Dubow (Councillor)'

Subject: RE: Meeting with Councillor Sharmarke Dubow - July 11th at 4 pm

No problem! Will be great to see you on Thursday.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
H,,.:-;,,I Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

& 604-220-5303

e

From: Sharmarke Dubow (Councillor) <sdubow@victoria.ca>

Sent: July 9, 2019 5:00 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Councillor Sharmarke Dubow - July 11th at 4 pm

Hi Ramesh,

| am excited for this meeting. Thank you for arranging!

Looking forward to it.

Thanks,
Sharmarke Dubow

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 10:43 AM

To: Sharmarke Dubow (Councillor)

Cc: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX

Subject: Meeting with Councillor Sharmarke Dubow - July 11th at 4 pm

Hi Councillor Dubow,

Thanks for agreeing to meet with PS Kahlon on Thursday at 4 pm. If you could come to Room 151 at 3:50-3:55, | can
then walk us over to Ravi’s office in the East Annex.
110

Page 110 0f 112 TAC-2019-97227



Angela, can you add this to Ravi’s calendar? It’ll be in his office.

Thanks,
Ramesh

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Ramesh Ranjan, Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: July 9, 2019 9:28 PM

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

Cc: Jonker, Brian TAC.EX; Steinmetz, Susanne K TAC:EX; Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX; Shang, Cindy TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Updated CCM agenda and project plan

Thanks for the materials! Will review. | may miss the 11 AM meeting due to OARH consultations in Nanaimo tomorrow
morning.

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

o e Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

COLUNMA
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

e

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Sent: July 9, 2019 5:40 PM

To: Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Jonker, Brian TAC:EX <Brian.Jonker@gov.bc.ca>; Steinmetz, Susanne K TAC:EX <Susanne.Steinmetz@gov.bc.ca>;
Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX <Dorice.Poirier@gov.bc.ca>; Shang, Cindy TRAN:EX <Cindy.Shang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Updated CCM agenda and project plan

Hi Stephanie and Ramesh — attached are the materials for the meeting tomorrow with MGC. Let me know if you have
any questions or if MGC wants any changes to the agenda. Thanks

Best

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell: 250-217-9059 |
claire.avison@gov.bc.ca
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